



CREDENTIALS

- ◆ *B.S. Chemical Engineering, California State Polytechnic University, Pomona, 1986*
- ◆ *Registered Professional Engineer, California, since 1992*

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ◆ **2021 - Present:** *ALL4 Environmental CA - Senior Technical Manager*
- ◆ **1996 - 2021:** *JE Compliance Services, Rancho Cucamonga, CA - Senior Associate*
- ◆ **1994 - 1996:** *Earth Tech, Colton, CA - Staff Environmental Specialist II*
- ◆ **1992 - 1994:** *Jorgensen Environmental, Ontario, CA - Senior Associate*
- ◆ **1986 - 1992:** *General Dynamics, Pomona, CA - Manufacturing Development Engineer, Sr.*

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- ✓ *Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plans*
- ✓ *Source Reduction Plans and Reports*
- ✓ *Environmental Risk Assessments*
- ✓ *Tank and Secondary Containment System Integrity Evaluations*

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Mr. Robin Lee is a Senior Technical Manager with nearly 30 years of experience in environmental compliance services.

Mr. Lee's career began in the defense industry in 1986, researching and developing manufacturing processes for high-temperature composite materials. He transferred to the field of environmental compliance in 1992, where he has been involved in Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure (SPCC) plans, environmental risk assessments, health risk assessments, soil and groundwater investigations, permitting, auditing, and engineering studies, among other programs. Clients comprise a variety of industrial sectors, including paint manufacturing, electroplating, petroleum bulk storage and dispensing, and manufactured housing.

As a professional engineer, his primary role is currently in review and certification of SPCC plans.